Youngsville ABC Board
* P. O. Box 387
o 101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596
(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

ABC

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 8, 2021
(RESCEDULED FROM JANUARY 1,2021)
9:00AM

YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
(TELECONFERENCE AND WEB CONFERENCE WILL BE AVAILABLE)
134 US 1A SOUTH

If joining via Microsoft Teams, use the following link:
tinyurl.com/abe-2021-01-08

If joining via phone, use the following dial-in info:
Phone Number: 872-240-8002
Conference code: 753 631 475#

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ETHICS STATEMENT

In accordance with G.S. 18B-201, it is the duty of every Board Member to avoid both conflicts of interest and
appearances of conflicts. Does any member have any known conflict of interest or appearance of conflict
with respect to any matters coming before the Board today? If so, please identify the conflict or appearance
of conflict and refirain firom any undue participation in the particular matter involved.

CITIZEN’S COMMENTS
FINANCIAL REPORT
CONSENT AGENDA

A. MINUTES FROM THE ABC BOARD REGULAR MEETING — DECEMBER 4, 2020
B. BUDGET AMENDMENT — ABC BA 2021-3

ACTION REQUESTED: APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
OLD BUSINESS

A. HIRE BRIDGET STANLEY FOR THE ABC SYSTEM GENERAL MANAGER POSITION AT
AN ANNUAL SALARY OF $60,000

ACTION REQUESTED: HIRE BRIDGET STANTLEY AT AN ANNUAL SALARY OF
$60,000



Youngsville ABC Board
* P. O. Box 387
L 101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596
(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

ABC

B. DISCUSS AND APPROVE NEW STORE FLOOR PLANS

ACTION REQUESTED: APPROVE PLANS AND DIRECT PROPERTY COMMITTEE
TO PROCEED WITH LEASE EXECUTION

8. NEW BUSINESS

A. DISCUSS IMPLEMENTATION OF ACCIDENTAL INJURY POLICY FOR FULL-TIME
EMPLOYEES

ACTION REQUESTED: APPROVE PROGRAM AS PROPOSED

B. DISCUSS IMPLEMENTATION OF 457(b) PROGRAM WITH 5% EMPLOYER
CONTRIBUTION FOR FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES

ACTION REQUESTED: APPROVE PROGRAM AS PROPOSED

C. CONSIDER RESCHEDULING REGULAR MEETINGS TO THIRD TUESDAY AT 9AM AT
YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL

ACTION REQUESTED: APPROVE NEW REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE AS
PROPOSED

9. REPORTS AND OTHER BUSINESS
i. COVID-19 UPDATE / DISCUSSION
ii. CHAIRMAN
iii. MEMBERS
iv. FINANCE OFFICER
v. GENERAL MANAGER
vi. STORE MANAGER
vii, CLERK
viii, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

10. CLOSED SESSION - NONE
11. ADJOURN

This is a public meeting and is subject to North Carelina open meetings and public records law. To preserve the public
record and increase transparency, video and audio recordings are performed at all public meetings. Please note these
recordings, the clerk’s detailed minutes of all meetings, and any documents reviewed during meetings are public
domain and may be disclosed to third parties.



Town of Youngsville

Post Office Box 190, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596
Phone: 919.925.3401 | Fax: 919.925.3402

ELECTRONIC MEETING NOTICE

Please be advised the January 5, 2021 meeting of the Youngsville ABC Board will be held electronically.
Consequently, public participation in this meeting will be via clectronic means only. Immediately below is
the electronic meeting information.

If joining via Microsoft Teams, use the following link:
tinyurl.com/abe-2021-01-08

If joining via phone, use the following dial-in info:
Phone Number: 872-240-8002
Conference code: 753 631 475#

If the meeting agenda includes a public comment period and / or public hearing, interested persons may
participate via telephone. All persons requesting to speak during a public comment period or public hearing
must register in advance before 12:00 pm on the day prior to the meeting by calling town hall at
919-925-3401 or by visiting the following website.

tinyurl.com/youngsville-comment

When requesting to register for a public comment period or public hearing, persons jmust provide their
name, physical address, comment topic, and the phone number used to dial-in to the electronic meeting.

Registered persons will be recognized for comments in the order registered. The time limit for each speaker
shall be five minutes, with a total time limit set aside for public comments of 30 minutes. Additional time
may be allotted at the board’s discretion.

Written public comments will also be accepted via 11.S. Mail, customerservice@townofyoungsyille.org,
and in-person at town hall (via the town’s drop box) until 24 hours after the public comment period and /
or public hearing. To conserve time, these written comments will not be read aloud during meetings.
Instead, they will be provided to board members for consideration and wili become a part of official meeting
mimutes and the public record.

Full meeting agendas may be downloaded via the town’s website (tgwnofyoungsville.org) by clicking on
the “Government” link near the top-center of the home page.

Page 1of 1







Prepared on

January 5, 2021




Table of Contents

BaAIANCE SREBL... .. e a1ttt ettt et et ettt eeeaeee e enenen 3
INCOME STAIEIMEA ...ttt b ettt et sttt e e et e st e se e anen s st et et eseaeeees 5
Profit and LOSS BY MONTN ..ottt e s et et seesen e s et et e s s et e eneteasarerer s 7
Profit and LOSs PY COMPAIISON. ...ttt ee e e es s bt s e et et eeeee e e nner et neseaeneaesennane 9
ASP AGING SUITITIAIY ..eerreeiiititittietea ettt esbe e sae st e saesssesssaets s b e sa e emeeeee s s et eter et eter et eesennte e eeeeeseeaeeenaens 11
Budget vs. Actuals 2020-2027T TOTALS oottt eee e e e et et et et e st e eneaates st eeteereesens 13
Budget vs. Actuals 2020-20271 TO DATE oottt e ee e e e e et ee e eaeeeeeee e, 16

28



Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2020

Total
As of Nov 30, 2020 As of Nov 30, 201 9 (PY)
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
100 Checking Account 435,455.34 140,844.34
101 Land Sale Holding Account 19,750.00
Total 100 Checking Account o 455,205.34 140,844.34
110 imprest Funds 1,318.00 1,318.00
~ Total Bank Accounts  456,523.34  142,162.34
Other Current Assels
130 Prepaid Expenses 0.00 6,479.42
140 Inventory 114,366.25 109,703.72
_ Total Other Current Assets 114,366.25 116,1883.14
Total Current Assets 570,889.59 258,345.48
Fixed Assets
180 Fixed Assets
181 Land 0.00 184,756.00
182 Buildings 0.00 66,254.65
183 Leassehold Improvements 0.00 5,076.61
184 Furniture & Fixtures 6,962.21 6,962.21
185 Equipment 16,186.90 37_,_674.78
Total 180 Fixed Assets 23,.1..49...1 g 300,754; oe
190 Accumulated Depreciation -8,576.24 -99,381.41
otal Frxod Assots ; 457287 20{,7374'2.84 |
~ TOTAL ASSETS $585,462.46 | $459,688.32
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
200 Accounts Payable 143,454.19 143,086.53
Total Accounts Payable 143,454.19 143,086.53
Credit Cards
205 Union Bank Credit Card 430,91 6750
Total Credit Cards 430.91 67.50
Other Current Liabilities
210 Payroll Taxes 0.00 0.00
211 Federal income Tax Withheld 2,567.35 3,542.18
213 NC income Tax Withheld 327.00 435.00
214 Health Insurance Payable 178.34 66.51
ot 210 Payrb[l Taes 7868 . ”'4,04'3.69
220 Other Taxes Payable
318

Youngsville ABC Store




224 Liquor Sales Tax 'Péya'ble

Total 220 Other Taxes Payable
230 Other Payables
231 Due to Town of Youngsville
240 Accrued Expenses

241 Accrued Payrolt

242 Accrued Vacation

Total 240 Accrued Expenses
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities )
Long-Term Liabilities

260 Non-cu__r_rent Portion of Long-term Debt

Total Long-Term Liabilities
~ Total Liabilities -
Equity
305 Net Investments in Capital Assets
310 Designated for Working Capital
320 Unrestricted
Net Income
Totai Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Yorngsville ABG Siore

As__ of No_v 30, 2020

19,750.00
48,000.00

1,449.97
9,626.24

11,076.21

| 8190435
225,789.45

0.00

 205,789.45

20,836.28
65,445.50
4,816.00
268,575.23
359,673.01
$585,462.46

Taotal

~ As of Nov 30, 2019 (PY)

8.72
31,447.98
0.00
7,461.21
7,461.21

42,961.60
186,115.63

179,713.68

~ 179,713.68

365,829.31

20,836.28
47,677.76
4,816.00
20,528.97
93,859.01
$459,688.32

418



Income Statement

Juty - Movember, 2020

Total
INCOME:
400 Liquor Sales 852,914.42
410 Mixed Beverage Sales 21,761.50
460 Miscellaneous Income 198,208.54
Total Income 1,072,824.46
COST OF GOODS 80LD
500 Taxes Basad on Revenue
510 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept. of Revenue) 195,386.00
520 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept of Human Resources) 225.13
540 County Rehabilitation Tax — Franklin 2,651.87
Total 500 Taxes Based on Revenue 198,163.00
600 Cost of Sales
610 Liguor & Wine/Mixer Sales 457,295.45
620 Store Supplies 2,131.69
630 Bank Credit Card Fees ~ 11,704.06
Total 600 Cost of Sales 471,131.20
Total Cost of Goods Sold 669,294.20
GROSS PROFIT 403,5630.26
EXPENSES
700 Personal Services & Employee Benefits
705 Salaries and Wages 70,318.99
710 Board Member Compensation 948.48
715 Payroll Tax Expense 5,351.18
720 Health Insurance 6,461.40
730 WC Insurance & Employee Bonds 2,460.00
735 Employee Gontinuing Ed & Testing - 150.00
Total 700 Personal Services & Employee Benefits 85,690.05
750 Contracted Services
752 Finance Officer Contracted Services 3,500.00
765 Professional Services (Auditor & Attorney) 1,975.00
770 Temporary Labor . 1,080.00
Total 750 Contracted Services 6,555.00
780 Repairs & Maintenance
785 Repairs and Maintenance — Buildings 2,206.66
790 Repairs and Maintenance — Equipment 60.34
 Total 780 'F'i'é'p'é’ir's & Maintenance ' ” “é,'é'BTI.DO
800 General & Adminisirative Expenses
805 Bank Services Charges 13.94
815 Dues and Subscriptions 5,144.88
820 General Liability Insurance 3,056.00
830 Miscellaneous 164.04
835 Cffice Supplies 1,481.15
5718

Youngsvitle ABG Store




Total

840 Postage & PO Box 165.00
845 Debt Loan Paymenis 2,974.44
855 Telephone 1,183.53
860 Utilities 2,318.21
870 Uniforms 332.01
895 Rent 4,800.00
Total 800 General & Administrative EXpénses 21,643.20
950 Other Expense
951 Profits Paid to the Town 16,666.65
~ Total 950 Other Expense 16,666.65
Total Expenses 132,821.90
NET OPERATING INCOME 270,708.36
OTHER EXPENSES
990 Other Miscellaneous Expense 2,133.13
Total Other Expenses 2,133.13
NET OTHER INCOME -2,133.13
NET INCOME ' $268,575.23

Youngasville ABC Siore

6/t



ol

201 DBV

Q
=l
n
(%3
<
>3
[8)
b

00'6/6'} 00°6/8°L (Aeulony @ Joypny) s8OS [BUOISSeI0Id G9/
00°008E 00°00Z 00002 00°002 00°002 00°00. S80S PRJOBAUOYD JBOIO 8oUBUIY 26/
000 S80IAISS PBIOBILOD 062
§0'069'G8 02'0v5'SL 95'¥90‘c2 296941  69888'¥lL  8L/ISYI syjeusg eafojdw] B SediAeg [BUOSISd 00/ [B10L
00°06L 007051 Buiise | g p3 Buinuiuog sekodwg GEL
00°09%'2 00°SLL 00°582°2 spuog esAcidws 3 80UBINSU| DM 0BL
0% 19%'9 08yl 02291 08 vLL L 08'7L1'L 08'%L1'L 9OLBINSU| YHBoK 02/
8L'168's 7' G00° L 96 v8Y° | £5°6/6 90256 61'626 ssuadxg xe| [olfed gL/
BY'8Y6 9L 671 SL°67 1 89681 09'6%¢ 89'661 uopesusdwo) Jequsiy pieog gL/
6681801 02 012°C1 v9 26161 1G°088°21 gL'zis'el 15eLeeL sobepp pue sauees S0/
000 Slijausg mm>o_QEm 2 SO0IAISS jBUOSIad 00/
SIASNIIXZ
9z 08S'E0V LL°G00'68C  6¥'989'0F  8L00V'9E  00'908‘Sk 287189t 11304d S8S04D
02'765'699 LY 6EP‘981 SLLLVEYE  [2v02'88L [9°080°/8L 99 IBEFEL pjos spooy) jo 1s0Q [el10).
OZLEVIZy  8L'TIE'96  69°BIS'LOL  OL'LL6'06  EEUEE'98  06°1G0'W6 sees 40 1500 009 [EI0L
9070L L1 G1'8S¥e 102822 G8°Z6E°C £0'60¥'C 96 191C $984 PIED UPRID YuBY 0EY
89LEL'Z 60°806 01285 05" 169 seyddng 81018 029
5662 LSY v6Sr6'26 g5'v0/'86  G/'928'/8  0£'826°S8  ¥6'688°L6 $9[BS JBXIN/BUIM B JonbIT 019
000 $8[eg JC 150D 009
00°e91'861 62 /210 ¥0'659°Ly  J9'868°/€  PEEYL'8E  99'68E°0F SnuaAey uo paseq Sexel 006 [Bl0L
L8185 €08 16°985 26°/8Y 85 /6% gL Yes upjueld — X2 uoleligeyey Aunod 0ys
grsee 95" ¥ gLy Gl e SIAAY ¥6 7P (seninossey uewny jo 1deq) xe} abeianeg pexi 025
00°988'G61 00718568 00'%L0'Ly 00°892°9€  OO'8BL'8E  00'0LL'BE (enuaney jo 1deq) xe ] obesersg pexiy 01
000 anuaasy U0 peseq Sexe| 00S
Q710S SAO0D 40 180D
9y'y28°2L0°L  VEZ'SYY'S/E  eTYIREBL  GBF09'P9L  L9'988°0LI  8ESL0°8LL BLUOOUY JBI0 |
$5°802°86 | 75'802'861 BLIODU| SNOBUE|ISISIN 09
0810412 06'910'y 0S'¥EB'Y 09°206'S 02°65S' Y 0eZ62 Y soeg ebeioasg paxin 0L
AR A 08'812°EL1 2LBL8'8LL  GEZ0L09F I¥IES'991 80T IBLSLL se[eg Jonbry Q0p
JNODNI
[elol 0202 AON 0202 100 0202 deg 0202 By 0202 Inp

OF02 IBTWBACHN -

Uiuo Aq SSOT PUE JoId




(£
La]

W
.(
0}

90Z10°+12$

£2'5/5'892$ 09'686 86'2%  9,199%8  2v'19g’ I ) INOONI L3N
£L'eele- gLeel'e- 000 000 000 000 INOONI HIHLO 13N
eLIeeL'z EL'eeLe 00°0 00°0 000 000 sesusdxg JOUIO fel0L
E1EELT eL'EEl'g ‘ ‘osuadx3 SN0oBUE|[EISIN JBUIO 066
SISNILXT HIHLO
98'80L'0/2  6L'GPI'Sle 09686 9/'199'7 2v'198'le  6E£0S0°€2 IWOONI DNILYHIJO 13N
06’1286+  85°098'Se 68'9v9'2€  Z¥'SELIE  BSVKE'LZ v 16902 sasuadxd [Eo|
59'999°91 £eeee'e ECEEEE EE'EEE'S  eoEeE's £EEEE'E asuadx3 JBUIO 056 FI0L
$9'999'9L  EE'EEE'S CEC'EEE'E EOEEE'® £8°SEES £eeee'e © UmOoJ 8yl 0} pled SI0ld 1S6
000 asuadxg J8Yl0 056
0ZTEYI'lZ  SO/9L'Y 00°66EY 1610, 99'282'2 8570821 $e5USdXT SATEASIUIPY 3 [€I8USD) 008 210 L
et S v ...-o8H0L  99¢8e  egoelL e
L0'ZEE L0'2ee SULOJUN 0/8
12'8LE'T 082/ 8 60y 59861 £0°005 68°0.% senNln 098
89861} LEESE Bb'2rg 62262 62262 S1'EE2 suoydefe] 558
Yo v6T 127081 €/°661°2 siuswAed UBOT 1980 S8
00°69L 00°0kL 00°65 X0g Od ¢ o5e1S0d 0p8
GL L8 L ¥Z'062 957682 S Whg ZE'6.9 FOvLL sal|ddng 80140 GE8
YO v9L 696 80°29 SNOBUE|IS0SIN 0E8
00950 00°950°¢ aoueInsu| ANIqe!T [B1sUSD) 0Z8
887PL'S 66612 6%°205 62°0L1E 20°19L 67°GLS suoidiosgng pue seng 18
v6EL 00°SL 90" |- seBley) S80IAIBS YUBS $08
000 mmwmmaxm m>_w.m.:.m_c_c.._b< w2 _m.._mcm.o oee
0072922 00°0L6 99'96/ 00°005 €09 aouBUBIUIE R SiledeY 08/ 810
e 00°0l6 9%96L 00008 o SRS — soumein s SIS
99'902'2 00016 99°96/ 007008 sBurp|ing — eouBuslUEl pue siizdey 68/
000 2auUBUBIURKN § Sieday 08/
00'555°9 00°028 00°0v6 00'SI6T  000V6 00°0¥6 SIOINIOS PBIOENUCD G/ EI0 )
00080't 00°0z} 000Yz  000¥Z  000¥E 00'0PZ Joge Areioduss) 02/
(€10 0202 AON 0202100  0z0zdes  o0zozBny 0202 Ir B «



Profit and Loss PY Comparison

July - November, 2020

Jul-Nov, 2020  Jul - Nov, 2019 (PY)
INCOME
400 Ligquor Sales 852,914.42 600,747.78
410 Mixed Beverage Sales 21,701.50 17,039.48
460 Miscellaneous income 198,208.54 o
" Total Income 1, 072 824,46 617,787.26
COST OF GOODS SOLD
500 Taxes Based on Revenue
510 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept. of Revenue) 195,386.00 136,192.00
520 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept of Human Resources) 225.13 188.10
540 County Rehabilitation Tax — Frankhn 2,551.87 1,950.99
' Total 500 Taxes Based on Revenue ””'1'9'8,163.0d 138 331.09
600 Cost of Sales
610 Liquor & Wine/Mixer Sales 457,285.45 322,333.86
620 Store Supplies 2,131.69 1,839.50
630 Bank Credit Card Fees 11,704.06 9,018.59
Total 600 Cost of Sales _471 131. 20 333,291.95
 Total Cost of Goods Sold 669,294.20 471,623.04
GROSS PROFIT 403,530.26 146,164.22
EXPENSES
700 Personal Services & Employee Benefits
705 Salaries and Wages 70,318.99 60,567.89
710 Board Member Compensation 948.48 1,248.00
715 Payrolt Tax Expense 5,351.18 5,578.61
720 Health Insurance 6,461.40 5,714.28
730 WC Insurance & Employee Bonds 2,460.00 2,150.00
735 Employee Continuing Ed & Testing 150.00
Total 700 Personal Services & Employee Beneflts - 85,690.05 N 75,258.78
750 Contracted Services
752 Finance Officer Contracted Services 3,500.00 3,500.00
765 Professional Services (Auditor & Attorney) 1,975.00 1,950.00
770 Temporary Labor 1,080.00 360.00
Total 750 Contracted Services 6,555.00 5,810.00
780 Repairs & Maintenance
785 Repairs and Maintenance — Buildings 2,206.66 334.82
790 Repairs and Maintenance — Equipment 60.34 338.76
Total 780 Repaurs & Maintenance ” 2 267.00 67358
800 General & Administrative Expenses
805 Bank Services Charges 13.94
815 Dues and Subscriptions 5,144.88 3,078.00
820 General Liability Insurance 3,056.00 3,033.00
830 Misceltanaous 164.04

Youngsvilie ABC Slore

918




Total

Jul - Nov, 2020 Jui - Nov, 2019 (PY)
835 Office Supplies 1,481.15 1,189.00
840 Postage & PO Box 165.00 110.00
845 Debt Loan Payments 2,974.44 3,050.96
850 Small Tools & Equipment 12,547.89
855 Telephone 1,193.53 895.22
860 Utilitios 2,318.21 257217
870 Uniforms 332.01
895 Rent 4,800.00
Total 800 General & Administrative Expenses 21,643.20 26,476.24
950 Other Expense
951 Profits Paid to the Town 16,666.65 16,666.65
Total 950 Other Expense 16,666.65 16,666.65
* Total Expenses ©132,821.90 124,885.25
NET OPERATING INCOME 270,708.36 21,278.97
OTHER EXPENSES
990 Other Miscellaneous Expense 2,133.13 750.00
Total Other Expenses '2”,1”35'.'1"3 750.00
NET OTHER INCOME -2,133.13 -750.00
$268,575.23 $20,528.97

NET INCOME

Yousgsville ARG Store

10714



(9]

1Sv02 15702 ouj “usviiem "SI
¥i'glg rL'gl8 GIXN7
2g'19 28’19 syidg Japusuc
95°GE2 96°6ee plre
8E'SS 8E'GS O suads Uy
ce6Y <661 PLABEQ MM
22618 2e8le Alg|sig uewAatinop
00°00. 00°00L 071d YO uosialied H ukjoep
G8'9¥9 g8'or9 SpAdS winulul
S6'e6- 6726~ Kg)is1q peaH LOYIH
IR r A 91'GLe'L Slsuled BXOH
¥5'668°/ 75668/ spue.d |[IH UsrBal
By 99 94765 £L%08 juswpeda(] 8ouBlld AIUNOY LipjLBl
geeLt geelt 071 ‘As||asiq sesoy Jnod
PEBSLS #6651 oU| ‘LIolBIBUSL) Yl
£0'00et £0°90€°L Kauipa ojeD rgd
9L vl 9/'%Z1 sulldg sobiwesen/oaleig
9¥'28S vt 9y'28s'v 1 wN oabeig
ve'eey P66 wids g suIp Ajiwed yosineq
Qo'gel oosel suds B aUIp, 8xnjeq
ce'v6e 26 ¥62 “ou] ‘uoclieq
66°6¥¢ 66612 oug *Buginsuon waoorq
€2vL8 ECv.8 spuBig UQNE|BISU0D
gQ'6et S0'6EL suoduwl| weyleyn
8£°8G1 8£°851L AlBU|p pUB pIBASUIA JBD 4 aden
GOLLL'E S0L1L2 eBolBWY Ledwe)
PH'E8p0 Y289 UBLLIOS -Umolg
2. GE5'21 BL'GEGE Aloping uweag
98'251'9 982519 VSN Ipledey
89'g- 890°¢- sudg Ainusn 1Stz
Bl J8A0 PUE 1§ 06-19 09- 1€ 0e-1 usind

0
i

Aewwng cso.< d/V

IS
GO

[
o

€

ATN 1D

L)
L




)
[A]

6LYSPERLS  G66-3 89°€-

CLOBEL-$ ¥B2IZHS

£1°085
0¢eoe
06 LE
89'862
00'Le
Lo001
cl'ley
ar'egt
Negoicien
9g’/8v',
L5'e9g
0e'iee
80°9EEt
86'se
25ver'y
Ov'85|
LEVElL
c0'6L1
9508
00" I18S'6E
a4 At
60808
9Ly
01160t
COHLEL
L9'8EL-
047002
Zy'eee
G0ees
687295
ol ._m>ovmm 6 o6l

F9"BEL-

50°806

09- I8

oe-1

mm.w&&m* 5 )

L1089
0¢'c9g
06 ¥it
89862
oo'le
LO'CO L
gl lev
av'eet
LGEB8S L
9z /8L
1G'€9¢8
0"L8E
8O'9EL’E
96°GE
25 ver'y
0 85l
LGvE)
AR TR
95708
00°L8S'6E
A Al

98’y
01'1G0°}
00 HLE'L

0Lv002
cv'gée
G0°26s
68°/9G

WLOL

UEID WRHIIM

0D abelsnag spids ulaisamm
sionpold sdiiud/aasn

spnpaid psjusig sn

uonnjog efieienag e10

277 ¥sn dnoun oig

077 spuelg ubwiasacg

VSN sojfelleg

U ‘YN JrIBZEG

ovd3IZvYS

ou| ‘ygn nesiuen Alsy
opately AuD MeO/Auedwos wny ydisey
au} ‘spiids owlixold

ou| ‘sig|isiqg wowpaid

VS[1 Dledly pollied

1saieaN soun/du 18 Nied
soueg so/dull 18 yied

Kisjusig Aows 810

00 Buusia 9 9 H BpeASN
nobr snomiuids - HOQON

Xe ), $9[BS - HOQON

ou| geded ON

$80IA18G UBLUNH B YlEaH 1o idag ON
abieyoing - UCISSILULLIOD DgY ON
UsW|eg - UOISSILUWOD DEaVY ON
Ais|[usiqg Jeniy Appnpy

0U| 'YS ASSeuusH 190W

00077 areBy/AHIN

NOIWLIODIN

SN Jeisieunabepisep

weuny



¢
155!

SedinAleg poldelluod 0gL

% 88°05 29'2.,0'66- 89°20.°102 90°0€9'20} siyeusq sekojduig g S80IMSS [BUOSIO Q0L [B10).
00°051 000G} Bugse ® p3 Bunupuo) safojdws ge/
% 62"0L 0000 L~ 00°005°€ 00°09%2 spuog sshojdwg g 8oUBINSUI DM 0EL
% ¥L ¥ 00°€0.g- 02'88£9L 029E9°L 20UBINSU| UYBSH 02/
% ¥2 8% 22'816'g- ve L98'E1 Z06bY'9 asuadx3j xe], |joifed 1L
% 00°0% 2696 |- 006662 80861 ) uopesusdwoy) Jaquieiy pleog 0L
% 02°1§ 8t ¥9.'08- v2 10G'G91 9/°98/'v8 salbepm pue seuees 50/
sueueyg oaAoidWs R S80S [BLOSIRd 00/
SASNIIXT
% 6V 101 2L'y8L'e 90'919'%19 81°008°€29 1I40Hd SSOHD
% 29'L¥ _ ovveeerl ¥6'8IELIF'L 8Y 76679 PIOS SPOOK) JO IS0 [B10 .
%9Elr  20'986'62- 05°918°900°} 81 1£8'9/ Y sefes Jo 1500 009 [eloL
% (729 P1L'968°01- 0§989°/2 9e°092' L1 saag pied JIpalD ued Qg9
% LSSP £evel e 00°000°s 19'6/8'2 selddng 21015 029
% ¥6°0F CG$98'91G- 00°091'v.6 SY"G6e LS S8[eg WXIN/BUIM B JonbIT 018
$8[es 101500 009
% [2'8F eceele ¥1'205'0 LY 00'€91'861 | 8nusAsy uo paseg sexe 004 [€10L
% \Zby £6'022'€- 08°2LLG [87185°2 UIpUEIS — XB[ UONEH[IGRUSY AIUNOD O¥S
¥0'922°9- ¥0'9ce'e uoleylgeysy pue uoleonps [0Yooly 0ES
% 09It L091E- orA R gLgee (seoinosey uewny jo WdeQ) xe] sbelersg pexiy 028
% OL6F 0¥'9,4'202- 0v'296°26€ 00°985°G61 (enusnsy jo deq) xe| sbeloasg paxiN 01§
anuaAsy uo paseg sexe] Q0s
d108 SGOOD 40 1S00
% 26°€9 0V L'eEL- 00'GE6°180°2 99'v6.'862' L BWOoU] [eJ0L
% 9698 9v°9g/'62- 00°686°222 $5°802'861 9LI00U| SNOBUE|180SIN 09%
% 02'8/ 0L0944- 00°000°€E 0£'6£8'G2 so|eg ebeiansg pexin 0L
% 6909 8L'E52'969- 007000 FLL } Z8OVLFLO L sefeg Jonbyl QoY
INODN!
1efpng 1o % 1ebpng jea0 1obpng enioy
feiol

SIV1O0L 120¢-0c0¢ S|enioy "SA 1abpng




&l
(2
23]
{0
41]
LS
o)
s

% 8Q°LS £8'209'} 00Z84'e- eLeste- JWOONI HIHLO (3N

[BloL

% 80°LS 18°€09° |- 00'LEL°E ELEEL'E sesusdxg JeutO [ejo)
% B0°LG [8E09° L 00Lel'e eleeL’s asuedXs SNOBUE(ISDSII JOLIO 066
SISNIJXT HIHIO
% 12'002 v1'985'LE2 00°/+0°1€2 ¥/ '€85 29 JNOONI DNILYHIC 13N
% €02y 29'25£'222- 90°695'€8E 1912191 sosuedxq €10
%SSEC  SoOwLSl 96'€L0°66 LE'EEE'ER  esuadxg JaLO 096 19101
% G5'EC S90bL'Sl- 96'€/0'66 lE'EEE'ET UMCL BU} O} pied SHOId |S6
asuadx3 JaYI0 066
% Yo P SE'18F'2E- Zv'2L9'8s L0'161'92 Sesuadx SAJEASIUIIPY % [E18USD 008 8101
% 0G°LE 000002}~ 0000261 00°002'Z oY 568
LoZee L0°ZEE suLIojUp 028
% 921§ 650892 00°005°S 16182 Selin 098
% 8G° LG 8/°65E"L- 00°008°Z 2Ty L suoydale 5Gg
00°005°2- 00°005'Z yuswdinb3 g s|00] [BWS 058
% ¥1'62 96°620°,- 00700001 P62 suewAed UEOT 1990 578
% 00°6S 00°¢E |- 00°00€ 00°591 xog Od % oBeisod ovg
% LL[Y 98°2/8'c- 00°005°S ¥17429°2 sal|ddng 200 GE8
% 169 8E'802'2- 2velET YOPOL SNOAUE||80SII 0£8
% LE/9 00 b 00°005°S 00'950°€ soueInsu| Ajiger] [e10usY 028
% L0°1L £1°509°L- 00°000°Z L8PBE'S suoRdLOSqNG PUE S8NQ G 18
PeEL ¥6EL sefieyQ seolMes Yueg 508
wmmmmaxm ®>_umtﬂm_c_ED< b _.m._mwr_mwmu 0ge
%YE8E  00EELS- 00°000°8 00',92°Z eouBUBIUIEN B Sifedey 08/ [BI0L
%10z 99'686'Z-  00°000'E €09  lusLdinb3 ~ souBUSIUIEY pUE SiedaY 06,
% EL'p¥ vEE6L'e- 00°000°G 99°'902°2 sBulpying ~ soueLBlUIR puE Siedey S8/
soueuLsUER % sireday g/
% S1'2k 00°52E'6- 00:0Z+'9tL 00°56L'9 |SeDIAIBS POlOEALOD 0/ [B0L
% L9708 000822 00°009°S - 000zE' L Joge Arelodws] 07/
% b6 L 00'Sr L2 00021 00'5/6'} (Asuiony 2 JoNpny) S80lAIeg [BUOISSB0L] GO/
% 9" L¥ 00°006°%- 00°00v'8 00°005°€ SSOIAISS POIORILOD JBOHO BOUBUIA 26/
1eBpng 3o 24 1e6png Jenc ‘ wmmn:m mmab< o :




I
7]

% LSe0¢

L9'ov1‘cees

00°01€°£223%

L9'0SF 09v$

ANODNI LIN

19Bpng 0 %

128png Jano

18fipng

fenpy

elol




48]
[£3]

2
e8]

S92IAES PRISBIIUCD 06/

[e10].

% 96° L0 ST /b9 L 08'2¥0'r8 50°069'c8 siyusg eefojduig 3 seoieg [euosied 004 101
) _ ooost 00°0G1 - Bunse] % p3 Bunupuog sskojdws ey
% 89°891 G9'L00°L GE'8SY L 0009t spuog eafojdw3 g 8ouUBINSU] DM 08/
% L&H6 09°9vE- 00°808°9 raterde soUBINSU| UiesH 022
% 80°96 zs8lz- 0.°695'G 8171GE'g osusdx3 Xey |[0ihed G/
% 10°9L zv'662- 06 b2 | 81876 uoUeSUadLOD BB PIBOS O |/
% /6710L bL0Se'L 58 86689 86°81L8°0L soBeA\ PUB SBLBES GO/
Slifsusg ®w>0~nm_.tm_ ¥ S90IAIDG BUOSIS 00/
SISNIIXT
% /S /G LEOFY Lp | 56°680°952 92°085'€0b 1404 d SSOHD
%ECELL  09VLSL 09'655°065 0262699 PIOS SP00D 40 1500 [BIOL |
% LEZEL 08729 LS 06905617 018} 1Ly Se[es J0 1500 009 B0
e T e ey e S MY so5 B A 5%
% ZE'201 vEBY SE'E80°C 69°1ELT se||ddng @J0lg 029
% 99211 Gp'SBE' 1S 00°006'G0% T sej2S JeXIN/euIM B Jonbi 019
$5[eS 40 100 009
% 98'GL1 0e'02L'22 0L°2v0°LLL 00'E94'86} anuvASY UO peseg Sexe | 00g [EI0L
%8090} Zgovl sesor'z L8'185'Z © uipjuBig — XB] UoRew|qeysy AUNog 0pg
029652 027652 UONEN[ICRYSY PUE LOHEONPS [0Y0Y 085
% $866 LEQ- 0s'522 £1°522 (ssounosey vewny jo 1deq) xe| oBelensg paxIN 025
% 8 LLE §8'895°62 G9'L18'G9} 00°'g8E'GH! (enusnsy Jo 1deq) xe sbeisrsg paxiN 01
INuUsALl UC paskyg wmxm.—. e]0le]
d10S SAO0D 40 180D
% 2L'9e) 1678L'92e GG 6E9'9v8 97 ¥28'2L0°} - ~ ewoou] ejo)
% 0L'802 $9'GEZ'E0 1 06°2/6'76 ¥G'802'86L ~ 8WOoOU| SNOBUB[jOSII 09
% £8'/G1 05'156'L 00°0GLE} 05°10'12 sejes obeianag pexIN O
% 8G°CLL 1171661 S9'91L6°/8L Zr¥16'298 sa[es Jonbr GOy
JWOON!
wmmv:m 0% 108png Jen0 1ebpng [ernoy




&3]

% 66'9E 1 €096~ 044851~ gL'eeLe- IWOONI H3HL0 13N
% 66°9€E1 €095 0L/58°1 glL'eeL’e sesuadx JOUO 10
% 66°9E 1 £0'9/8 01°£85°} ELEELT osuURdX SNOBUBYISOSIA LOUIO 066
S3ISNIIXI HIHIO
% 02182 SL'BEY' LI 09'692'96 9€'80/'0/2 JWOONI ONILYHILO 13N
% 1168 G"866'92- ge 028’68 06°128'2¢1 sosuadx3 [el0L
% /E0¥ GLv19've- 08°082°1v $9'999°1 asusdx3 Jeyi0 046 [BloL
% LEO¥ SL¥19'ye- 08°082 L+ ©9'999°'01 Umo] 8 0} pled sHjold |56
mmcmaxm 184i0 066
% €588 §5°€08°2- G/ ovv'pe 02'ey9’le sesusdx3 sAlelSILIIPY R [BIBUSD) (08 [BIOL )
% 00°09 00°002'¢- 00°000'8 00°008't usy G68
L0°ZEE Lozee swuopun 048
% 91" 101 9592 g9’ 1622 12'81£°2 SSIN 098
% 0€°201 88'92 G9'99L’l £GE61°L suoydele] 548
SO IP0 - SO LPO L ewdinb3z B sjoc |[BWS 068
% 6L LL (2z6l’ |- 69991y P8 siuswhed ueoTigsq $v8
% Q0°zZe !l 00°0% 00°6Z1 00591 xog Od ¢ obeisod 098
% €979 05018~ 59" 1622 SIS | $9)|/ddng 92140 GE8
% 8G9t ' ve8- 05°886 yO¥9L SNosUe||80Siy 0E8
% 85602 69766 L GE'8SPH | 00°950°€ dourInsu| AyliqerT [elsuss 028
% O 9LL £2'822'2 G9'916°C 88 ¥¥L'S suoiALOSaNG pue Seng §18
¥6'EL ¥eel safieyn senes Yueyg 08
sesuadxy eAlRASIULUDY ¥ [BI8USD Q08
% 10’89 52990 1~ Ge'ese’s 00°£92°2 aoueuBjUBl 3 Siieday 08/ [BI0)
% €8 99'68L" - 0070821 7£'09 Juswdinby ~ aoueUBlLEW pue Siledsy 06/
% 26°G01 g or4d GE£80°2 99°902°2 sbulpiing — soueusiulely pue siedey 68/
douBUAUIEN % Siredoy 08/
% 6S°/8 gg'191- G99LL'9 00'555'9 S80IMISg PejoRLUOD 06/ [BI0L
% 00°2. 0002~ 00005t 00°080°} loge] Arejodws |, 0/
% GO'GLL SE'85Z Go9LL) 00°628°) (Aoulony B JOUPNY) SBVIAISS [BLIOISSBIOI] G9/
% 007001 00°0 00°005°€ 00008 SSOIMISS PBIOEIUOD 19O SOUBUL 26/
19bBpng 10 9% 1ebpng Jeao 1ebpng [enoy

et




£
£
5]
&

%5682 ©/e98'tLI§  052L.'es £2'5/5'892$ - | IWOONI 13N
1ebpng jo 9% 1efpng Jano efpng [enoy
BloL




* [ Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street

Youngsville, NC 27596

ABC (919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

MINUTES

DECEMBER 4, 2020
9:00 AM

REGULAR MEETING

YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL CONFERENCE ROOM

134 US 1A SOUTH
(Teleconference and Web Conference was available)

Chairman Houser called the Board Meeting of the Town of Youngsville ABC Board to
order at 9:02am. In attendance was Chairman Rick Houser and Member Danny
Stutzman. Member Kirk David was not in attendance. Also, in attendance was Town
Administrator Phillip Cordeiro, ABC Store Manager Laurie Pritchett and Town Clerk
Emily Hurd.

The first item was to approve the Agenda.
MOTION: TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS SUBMITTED

The motion was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Member Houser. The
motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Houser went over the Ethics Statement.

In accordance with G.S. 18B-201, it is the duty of every Board Member to avoid both
conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. Does any member have any known
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any maiters coming before
the Board today? If so, please identify the conflict or appearance of conflict and refrain
from any undue participation in the particular matter involved.

There were no conflicts of interest or appearances of conflicts.

The next item on the agenda was Citizens’ Comments.



*o Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street

Youngsville, NC 27596

ABC (919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

Hurd polled those on teleconference and stated no one had registered to speak. There
were no comments.

The next item on the agenda was the Financial Report. As Patterson was not in
attendance, Chairman Houser read her summary email to the ABC Board.

1 have received the lease agreement with WW Properties and paid November and
December Rent.

I have signed and paid the deposit to Design Plus Store Fixtures for the design of
the new location.

1 prepared the budget amendment and sent that out to everyone on November
10" Iam assuming the amendment is good or does it need to be approved at
foday's meeting?

I am unable to provide November reports at this time as the ABC Commission has
sent us a different ABC stores invoices for the November 24™ delivery. Laurie
had to ask for these invoices several times and just received them yesterday, but
they were for the Spruce Pine Store.

Total Sales for November were $177,236.70 which is slightly lower than October
sales. We are still over the budgeted amount for year to date. Rick has requested
a budget amendment to increase the sales projection. I normally wait and do this
in February/March time frame, this is after the holiday season and during the
general I* quarter slow down. But if I need to prepare one for the January
meeting I can do so, please let me know.

Finally, when I recorded the sale of the property it does not look like the closing
documents look into account the earnest money received by WW Properties. |
will need some direction on how to handle this.

I will send the updated reports as soon as I am able.

Chairman Houser stated he looked at the closing documents and noted they were missing
the earnest money of $19,750. He spoke with Daniel White, the buyer, and they agreed
to get the closing attorney to amend the settlement statement so there will be an official
record, then have Patterson issue a check to Mr. White.

After a brief discussion, it was decided to ratify the Budget Amendment approved during
the November 6, 2020 ABC Board Meeting.



*0 Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street

Youngsville, NC 27596

ABC (919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

Budget OrdInance for the ABC Board of Youngsville
Page 1 of 1 Pages
ABC BA 2021-2
Amendment to the Budget Ordinance
Under Authority granted in the Youngsville ABC Budget Budget Ordinance for the year
ending June 30, 2021, now comes the Finance Officer to report line item transfers recorded
on June 30, 2021.

Section 1:
To amend the budget ordinance to reflect updated estimates of income and expenses, the revenues

and appropriations are to be changed as follows:

Account Increase (Decrese)

Revenues
Other Income - Property Sale 227,935.00
227,935.00

Appropriations
845 Debt Loan Payments (3,706.27)

895 Rent 19,200.00
Debt Payments (18,605.73)
990 Other Misc Expenses (New Store Design) 3,737.00
Working Capital Increase 227,310.00
227,935.00

Sectlon 2:

A copy of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the General Manager

Respectfully submitted this the 10th November, 2020

oyptpnfatitasem
Ja“yn Patterson
Finance Olficer

MOTION: RATIFY BUDGET AMENDMENT ABC - BA 2021-2

The motion was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Member Houser. The
motion passed unanimously.

The next item on the agenda was the approval of the Consent Agenda. The Consent
Agenda included Minutes from the ABC Board Regular Meeting on November 6, 2020.

MOTION: TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

The motion was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Member Houser. The
motion passed unanimously.

The next item on the agenda was Old Business. The first item under Old Business was to
review the documents from the sale of the ABC Store property. Chairman Houser stated
the property sold for $395,000. Once the mortgage was paid, the remaining $212,000



*o Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street

Youngsville, NC 27596

ABC (919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

was deposited into the ABC Board’s bank account. He stated they signed the lease with
WW Properties for $2,400 a month, with November’s rent being prorated. Chairman
Houser stated Patterson has already paid the December rent. He explained the ABC
Store had twelve months to remain in the building. When asked, Chairman Houser stated
he would get copies of all paperwork to Hurd for her records.

The second item under Old Business was to continue the discussion on the renovation
and relocation of the ABC Store. Chairman Houser presented four proposed layouts from
Rick Turner. He suggested visiting the Johnston County ABC Store to view a similar
design of Mr. Turner’s,

Chairman Houser stated the plans did not include a roll up door but felt it would be
important to include. This would mean relocating the manager’s office to the far side of
the warehouse to allow for more room by the door during deliveries. He noted the two-
way mirror was included in the plans but wasn’t sure if it was necessary as it takes away
from shelf space. Mr. Turner also included a film on the windows but Chairman Houser
stated he would prefer for the windows to remain open so people can see in, noting they
may lose some shelf space. He felt it would be good advertising to have the whole front
open for people to see in when they drive by. Pritchett expressed concerns about the
sunlight, explaining it could affect the taste and color of the liquor. Chairman Houser
understood her concerns but didn’t want to have the film dark enough to black out the
windows. Member Stutzman stated they would just need to be careful about what could
be stocked by the windows and Pritchett explained the sunlight could ruin most liquors.
Cordeiro suggested looking into a film that would block the UV rays, which is what he
suspected was affecting the liquor. After clarifying the location of the entrance and exit
doors, Pritchett stated she was fine with their location.

Chairman Houser noted they would install a roll up door in the back warehouse that
would allow for pallets. He noted there was currently a regular sized door in that
location. Member Stutzman expressed concerns about not having a regular door at the
back as well, noting it would mean employees would have to leave through the front door
with the nightly deposit. Chairman Houser explained the utility connections in the rear of
the building did not allow for multiple doors. He stated it would probably be safer for the
employees to leave from the front of the store as it had better lighting and more people.
The back exit was in a small alley hidden between the other stores.



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

= L [ 1

EIXTURE FLOOR PLAN #1
SCALE: 1¥ = 10"

ARASERET 2T, | e il
RSEETREIE | FrEleaTe A

F1
s
B
4
t
e
FEBUMLIASRLARTRY, | poirua e e reacr G
SBENRARIEl | WM | YOUNGSVILLE ABC STORE  |F1A




ABC

Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

L
!

|t

F3




*O Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street

Youngsville, NC 27596

ABC (919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

When asked, Chairman Houser stated 40% of the square footage would be dedicated to
the warehouse space. He noted the warehouse space included a conference room as well
as the office, break room and bathroom. Pritchett stated she did not need a conference
room, noting the extra storage would be good for future mixed beverage customers. She
stated that she would like to keep the two-way mirror. Even though there are security
cameras, staff can get a better view through the mirror. It was also a good tool to keep an
eye on what staff is doing.

Chairman Houser stated he wants the linear footage for shelving to support their sales
volume for the next ten years, noting they will continue to grow. Pritchett agreed and
explained she was currently running out of space. She stated she would love to be able to
spread the inventory out. Pritchett explained she preferred to have at least two, if not
three, rows of each item so they can be easily seen by customers as they scan the shelves.
Chairman Houser noted shelving at the new location should be almost double what they
currently have. He stated the office size could be reduced and they can use folding tables
and chairs for meetings instead of a conference room. Pritchett stated that would work
for her, noting she didn’t need a large desk. Hurd noted they would need enough counter
space for counting the drawers at the end of the day and Pritchett felt there would be
enough room based on the way the counters in the office were drawn.

There was a discussion regarding the different layouts for the shelving. Member
Stutzman stated the plans showed the total square footage and noted the third and fourth
designs had more square footage. Pritchett stated she would prefer the minis not be
behind the counter as she felt it reduced their sales. She explained people hated to ask for
them and sales increased once they had moved them out with the regular items.

Cordeiro noted the flow patterns of the different plans and felt the third plan had a better
flow pattern. There was some discussion regarding displays and how best to accomplish
them between the different layouts and Pritchett stated it would be nice to have the room
to create displays. Chairman Houser noted they also needed to leave room for tastings if
possible. The fourth plan had a niche along the back wall for displays that could possibly
allow for a “bar” type setting for tastings. Another option included a movable table in
one of the display corners. Cordeiro noted the fourth plan had the most linear square
footage and felt it would work well with tastings. When asked, he showed how it would
work using the plan.

Pritchett reiterated that she would prefer not to have the minis behind the counter.
Chairman Houser asked how she felt about the office and Pritchett stated she didn’t mind

7



*0 Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street

Youngsville, NC 27596

ABC (919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

where the office was placed if she would be able to see out into the store. When asked,
Pritchett stated cameras with monitors were helpful, but she could get a better, fuller view
through the two-way mirror, but she noted that she could make do without the two-way
mirror if necessary. Pritchett stated the presence of a two-way mirror also helped deter
theft. She stated she hoped for an upgraded camera system in the new store, explaining
Franklinton ABC Store’s camera system allows for remote viewing by the manager.

Member Stutzman expressed concerns about not being able to hear the delivery driver if
the office was moved to the other side of the warehouse. Installing a doorbell of some
type was discussed, along with adding a camera.

Chairman Houser noted the roll up door was directly across from the office and wondered
if there would be enough room for deliveries, Member Stutzman felt there would be
enough room, especially if the office was reduced in size by removing the conference
table, Pritchett stated the drivers have hit the doorframe at the current ABC Store only
because they are coming off an incline and their momentum causes them to hit the
doorframe. As the door at the new store would be larger, with a proper loading dock, that
should not be a problem.

Pritchett stated that she would like to have two bathrooms but noted they are used to only
having the one. She explained that anytime they had issues with the toilet, staff had to go
to Town Hall to use their facilities.

Hurd asked how large the office was since the plans didn’t state. Based on the footage
noted in the retail area, it was estimated to be approximately 12x10. When asked,
Pritchett stated a setup like Cordeiro’s office would be enough as she only needed a small
workstation and some filing. Cordeiro stated the smallest they could go would be 7x7.

Hurd asked if the floor plan needed to be approved during the meeting, noting Mr. Kane
would need it as soon as possible for quotes. Cordeiro stated the ABC Board could
communicate with him or Laurie individually about their preferences. He went over the
next steps after approval of the floor plan and noted there may be a need for a budget
amendment. Cordeiro stated the ABC Board could express a preference today,
explaining the basic floor plan did not have a huge cost difference between them for the
work that Mr. Kane would be doing. Chairman Houser agreed and stated the biggest
difference was shelving. He explained Mr. Kane would only need the information
regarding the walls and doors, which appear to be the same on the plans. Chairman
Houser stated they needed to decide on the size of the office and if they wanted to move

8



*o Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street

Youngsville, NC 27596

ABC (919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

it. Pritchett stated she wanted to keep the office in the same location where she could see
out to the retail area. She stated she would rather use the extra room for warehouse space
as opposed to a conference table. Pritchett stated she did not need as much room for
filing since a lot of the paperwork was going digital. She stated that she would also need
a couple of shelving units.

Chairman Houser stated the ABC Board needed to decide which plan they preferred so
Charles Kane would be able to properly quote the rental fee. Pritchett stated she wanted
a layout that would allow her to relocate items based on trends. Chairman Houser stated
he has also asked Mr. Kane about removing the rose bushes out front. He felt this would
allow for better displays. Chairman Houser stated he would keep everyone updated as
they moved forward. Member Stutzman noted that if the office was reduced in size, the
sink could be relocated, opening more room for deliveries.

The next item on the agenda was New Business. There was no New Business.
The next item on the agenda was Reports and Other Business.

Pritchett noted she has been working on reducing payroll but would need extra hours to get
through the holiday season. In January, she will continue working on reducing hours.

Pritchett stated it has been a while since staff had a raise and asked if the ABC Board would
decide on that as soon as possible. When asked, Pritchett explained the hazard pay ended
once the Stay at Home order was lifted, noting that only lasted for a couple of months. She
explained that Laurie Lee with the NC ABC Commission had sent out surveys to all the
ABC Stores to see what they were doing. Pritchett stated she wanted to keep the
exceptional employees and noted she was losing them to places that paid more. She
requested that she be allowed to assign raises from $.25 to $1 an hour, maybe $2 an hour
if possible. Raises would be based on merit so not everyone would get the same amount.
Chairman Houser requested Pritchett meet with Member Stutzman since he was on the
Personnel Committee. He stated that his view on raises was that when the budget was set,
Pritchett would be able to use that figure to do what was necessary for her staff if she stayed
within that budgeted amount. Pritchett reiterated that she wanted to hang onto the
employees she has.

Chairman Houser stated that Christmas bonuses needed to be decided on, noting that sales
were up. When asked, Hurd stated bonuses last year were in the amount of $500 to the
manager, $250 to the assistant manager, and up to $100 for all other employees at the

9



*c Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street

Youngsville, NC 27596

ABC (919) 556-3590

ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

manager’s discretion, to be included in the first paycheck in December. After a brief
discussion, it was decided on a total of $1,250 in bonuses; $500 for the manager, $250 for
the assistant manager, and $500 to be divided amongst the remaining employees.

MOTION: APPROVE BONUSES IN THE AMOUNT OF $500 TO THE
MANAGER, $250 TO THE ASSISTANT MANAGER, $500 TO BE
DISBURSED TO THE REMAINING EMPLOYEES AS THE
MANAGER SEES FIT

The motion was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Chairman Houser. The
motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Houser stated that he, Pritchett and Patterson would start meeting monthly in
between ABC Board Meetings, starting in January. He felt it would be good to have that
type of communication.

Pritchett noted they had to restrict the number of people in the ABC Store due to updated
COVID-19 restrictions. Signage has been posted and ID’s need to be at the ready in order
to facilitate sales. Chairman Houser asked if people could order on the phone and pick it
up and Pritchett stated they have accommodated a few customers in that manner. However,
credit cards cannot be processed except at the counter.

The next item on the agenda was Closed Session. Chairman Houser stated there was a
need to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel, N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (6).

MOTION: TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL,
N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (6)

The motion was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Chairman Houser. The
motion passed unanimously. The ABC Board entered Closed Session at 9:48am and exited
at 11:38am. The only action taken was to approve the Closed Session Minutes from
September 4, 2020.

The meeting adjourned at 11:38am upon a motion made by Member Stutzman, seconded
by Chairman Houser and passed unanimously.

10



Budget Ordinance for the ABC Board of Youngsville

Page 1 of 1 Pages

Amendment to the Budget Ordinance

ABC BA 2021-3

Under Authority granted in the Youngsville ABC Budget Budget Ordinance for the year
ending June 30, 2021, now comes the Finance Officer to report line item transfers recorded

on June 30, 2021.

Section 1:

To amend the budget ordinance to reflect updated estimates of income and expenses, the revenues

and appropriations are to be changed as follows:

Account

Increase (Decrase)

Revenues
400 Liguor Sales
410 Mixed Beverage Sales

132,472.90
6,537.51

139,010.41

Appropriations
510 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept. of Revenue}
520 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept of Human Resources)
540 County Rehabilitation Tax— Franklin
610 Liquor & Wine/Mixer Sales
630 Bank Credit Card Fees
705 Salaries and Wages
715 Payroll Tax Expense
720 Health Insurance
725 Employee Retirement
735 Employee Cont Ed
805 Bank Services Charges
830 Miscellaneous
835 Office Supplies
840 Postage & PO Box
870 Uniforms
Working Capital Decrease

30,665.70
41.70
444.83
75,065.62
2,223.42
32,000.00
2,560.00
4,020.00
3,700.00
150.00
100.00
(265.00)
1,000.00
15.00
2,000.00
(14,710.86)

139,010.41

Section 2:
A copy of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the General Manager .

Respectfully submitted this the 8th January, 2021

Jaclyn Patterson
Finance Officer

l1ofl







ved

JHOLS 09V dTIASONNOA

7288128 {p0d) 14 | BBL-i2Bv0l) L
01152 RUIO.RD UHaN “BoIvoH
G0 UoUusd v-leag

"SS04HNd ANY 504
Aldvd QSO0 ANY AB O350 HO OSHHOD
6 OL LON SEONY "DNI 'SSHNLKIL SH04S
$N7d N2IS30 40 ALMIJONd SHL 51 ONY

Wiz WLOAroYd | TONNSEENLXE 3H0LS $17d NDISEa AB INDIS3T NIZE SVH WVASQSIHL
04 =8/ “FT¥IS
€29l "L N WAOL -
VE#E NV 1d J0014 34N XA
Pl = 8XEX @ g svIoancs
L = gXx#X0r p)SVIOoaneD
Q = §gXE%0 “thj,&sio._
¥ o= £X X2y Tem Mol T T T i
Si = §XEX L de)SLNnTIVM u _ _ i il N
w@s = S X F X 92 &) SLINO TV 00 - SHIA
FOVIOTS TVINTT ONIA RS
vy — i
'
I,
HHLNNOD IS HRINMOD Y0¥ [ L ‘|
[ J a3 ; —
- .
Lo . 22 |
. ' 5 '
> 2
-t @EINDO TN i
seonzoms —( (Y (@Y (@) (@) @ )
wo )
E
SLINSVE o 8
N
o -
Saes 2 P—
S - 5
] ]
=
EENEE - g
i B e ] —d
EX b ST IVS-NON
@
- W - ]
— = £
K
L] §
- . —
£ £ £ £ 2 S
S ok
HOOU VIO Z £ - a,.L
SNIATIHS (NN L £ £ £ £ < gp
SHOGHIM NG P — ]
M w
P=E] d35 339 = 5 | -
i |
|||||||||||| DNIATIHS MYHS 2aMm
uivs _ | =) AVIdSIa :n_m i A P T [ ]
B9 WBIE LT !







worsyyausgelelsyiz | sHysLag a3s|ly

“JUSPIITT DY JO SARP € URJIAM JUBLIIERL] ,

. coss 00%% |

{Ajuo prinsul Asetild) IWOIUE A1{IGESI SSAUNDIS

JUBLIIRRL] S,URIDISAY4 JUBIlRdINg

oo.ﬁm. L 00vd (Aliep sheg) ;2487 BMSUSY| |EHdSOH
0S| 058 2P shed) JUBLIIESAL dN-MO[04 1UBPIIDY
0013 00t% (ilep shed) SUIBPOT Jag LU AjiLuey
. Q0g% | COgEY: #.{di 12d) yonjeiodsued] |2307- c‘mm
me 0£g Qcouaum\ﬁmn 9 xel Ayep sheg) >thm_._.m. _mu_m\fnm
00018 |5 00018 . swmepsicuior __
008% - | DOSE S amep m_mwfmo&
qelg Szl asuelddy
~00E$S [ 0DES " (1zaf 120) jeUISE| PUE POO]g
001 001§ Ai9Bung 8h3
00S¢ | .- 00S% i K18B4NS 281 jeurds paanidny
Qsle 0sls fioedoldxy Aiaging e3ejijie]) 99Uy 4o
005% 005% AmBang 4N 101R30Y QUBWERIT ‘UOpUl]
OO T Q0 [ Ay
000§ | 000'1$” L dasis - fueBIng DjoRI0Y | 40 [RUILIOPGY LSO
00001 | 0000LS (2300 sled) ewioy
000'SlS - - 00O'SIS |- . . edadupend
- 00G4%- | 00SLE i eiBRidede, @u__ogm&%_mam‘_mm
0sLy 0sL$ (30u0 sheg) Nm_mocmm_a Anlu| uesg
%05 | %08 ©.(uBERE NG 10 %) YRID UDIS
 00%¢ 005% S10 10 %51 <
001% 0013 #284ins APog J0 %G1 > (s9r1ns £907 %) LSUING
0S$- | 058 S e ged) SUOIYEASDET

(f2si 130) ;UO1)RZ] R ASCH [R1HU]

iddv-OSOSNI-Hasu-L1BLErgY

"BAOGE UMOYS Juniowie o} dn Ajuo Aed Anfuy

BUles WO $9530) jdiniy 951944 U0 3INPBYIG Jjauag Anlu) 925 JUmoys Junowe o3 dny,

Coooss ooz [ .L.&_”_.

CO0SLE [ 001 punCID; mumm_EE<
SLES 0573 (Lmals unolle o) dn m%& mmm:mnxm 12Ip3y
SU008$7 110098 | (suiow s 060 Auauow shed Kiuo painsu Aeud) A11j1qRSIG
051 00L% | (Atep sheq) JUBWBUILGTY [BHESOH

Cossg|oo0ss | memn

1 0051S OOO ‘14 TEsROdS T

000'e$ ________ooo__mw i m%_agm._..,..;. 7 jpanyIBL] IO LOREIOSIA
00gLs 000’ ?EUEEU (P15 1NOLUIE J11BUSG A1) SaW| €
OOO;m _(w OOOEO_.m asnodsg shed Y12ap |2IUopIoIe JSILRD U0WLLOT)
000'0E% | 000'0Z% safodug  JUBLLIBQUISLESI JO U3BIQ |BIUSPINDY

"2BL3A07 JNOQY LoITRLLIOM Juelodw)
aUy} UL JO 919 PRIOU BSIMIBYL0 SSBJUN JUBPID3E sad 90U0 pled aie SHjeusg

SINNOWY LiddN3d

‘23eI9A0D) INOQY USRRULION] JuBodil] paydeie 985
sjyauag 93181S||Y WOk

SIUBINSU] WSPIDIY GOf-3UI-HC pue -ug

(ZdV) 3u=pI1ddy




"WIOY'S)RURGRIRIS|E 10 WDDR]B]S; B
furdwos aoUeINsU) 21215) ) 91N U0NRIeAIo?) 2181y 3 ;0 AiEipisgns 2 (4 BlAUOSY IR BN
20K ) Auedilo]y 3ue:nsu) ap #fENIAH URDUEWY AQ pash awey Supeyiew sui S S1LauRg 28|y

'6LOZ "L Adenuer UByYL fa3e] JaAS O U NG JUBLING SUIELUBL UONELULIO, SE SUD| S2 PI|EA S [BLIOTRW S1y|

“UMO SH UO P3SN 2q 0} J0U 51 PUE 9RZOEIY pue
18A14-11 Q1€ 8y 5oy Jo Hed S| BSUE 31 SIY] 'S DS NI ] 2sn oy

S1I43N3Zg

olelsiiy
(S

£7'86% 22 h9t +7 Ul AGIUOWY
Tevs LZes +7 el Auop-wag

 yoswg v9'67% +7 veig -~ Apeapn-1g
7078 8713 4z el Apraspn
LLELS 95629 zueld - Auow
68964 8l6lE rued zﬁcoz-_swwf

e e T

0118 cre§ zueld Apeap,
3,798 95Zrg +1 UBlg Aoy
657E8 87178 T Aiauop-wes
08678 99613 Hued fproometg
Sevlg €265 + ugg Ao
rEgrs zU9z% L ueid Alqiuow
LvzE 90ELS Lued AjyIuoi-1was

s 50713 L ueyg Appa-1g
oUlis €093 |veid Apiasp

- 535 JIA0TdW3 NV1d

SWNIW3d

(ss8004d JBj08A|R 103250) mel JameT (s4a8uy 1danxa) 1s1m 10 pusH

(520} 3d23x3) 1004 (BS0U SO 322440 53U0G JdaE) [IMAS “(ADDOD 1K) 1A, "(SJaSuy jdexa)
puelY 8y Jo s8U0G 10 U0y {5307 3daDxa) 100) 8y} J0 S2U0G 40 suog (B|Pled 1deaxe) ol 28U,

o&w. oSw x>uu8 moto me:_% n: mco
05v$ O0ES 350U 40 o8l UE mchg mmB i0 mbmm:c SQIJ 2J0W IO oM
ooow 00vs ++Bm:m>>8

Omo m 0043 ﬁ:; 10 ncmg L1004
. 86;28 mco%m__ou
00z1s 008% mmc_: 10 snipes) Wwieslo) ‘(ejeed) dea sauy ‘apjuy

R , , mm_:ﬁ 10 m_g_d Mm_ ﬁm_s%umu m.m.m_ﬂ Lm_u_:oﬁ

05918 00t Em:& _soém n:m E_u_:o;m :m@ﬁmn g
ommﬁmw 00&'% ++:§m
000'cg 0007% sinjad “(unway) YB3 ‘diy

++

00t _.m

omw 099 901 40 J38UY 3UQ
ol ovl$ $90 10 SI3BULL IO IO 0m]
0osve 00£S 3U0GJEII0D *  pUBY BUY JO $9U0 40 3UOg
009% covt o] epinoys
0068 ..oowm W0l Mogy3
05018 WIS ISLAA
o 008% .........«.po,o* 3y} JO 53U0Q IO 3U0Q * _ JUIDf p{UB JO 3Ly,

007'1% 438Ul BULB 240W L0 BUQ

00518 5907 341}U8 240 S0 3UQ

000'sid  0000LS 83| 10 004 ‘LIz "pUeY ‘343 BUQ

‘ ) 3] 10 1004 3UO PUE WLE 0 pUgY 3U0 1o
00008¢ | 0000Z3 | 1030043U0 P puey

'S83| 10 "1o8) ‘'SWLIB ‘'SpuBY '$8AB U10G L0 BT

"%GZ (US1)DIILD PUR UMOYS SJUNCLUE SY1 JO %0G 5198 3sn0ds palsac)
"MOI2Q UMOUS 18 30UBLIND20 SUO pue 93IaA0D J0) SIUNOWE 11jauag

ANAIHDS LIF3N3E AENINI



Accident Policies

AP2 On- and Off-the-Job Accident Insurance
AP3 Off-the-Job Accident Insurance
Important Information About Coverage

Provides details of base policy and rider coverage in all states, State-specific
information is noted when it varies from the standard. Below s a list of base
policy and rider benefits available with Accident coverage. Please refer
to vour policy for the specific items that apply to your coverage, You will
receive a policy that details the specifications for the coverage you purchased.

MN, PA - AP3is not available.

Accident Issue ages are 18 to 64.

Accidental Death or Dismemberment « Multiple dismemberments
from the same accident are limited to the amount shown in the Base
Accident Benefits on front page of insert.

PA - leltatlon does not apply.

WA - Within 1 year of accident, Multiple dismemberments from the same
accident are limited to the amount shown in the Base Accident Benefits
on front page of insert.

Dislocation or Fracture - Multiple dislocations or fractures from the same
accident are limited to the amount shown in the Base Accident Benefits
on front page of insert.

PA - Limitation does not apply.
UT - Within 180 days of accident. Multiple dislocations or fractures from

the same accident are limited to the amount shown in the Base Accident
Benefits on front page of insert.

WA - Within 1year of accident. Multiple dislota.tio'ﬁ; orfracturesfrom the same
accident are limited to the amount shown in the Base Accident Benefits on
front page of insert.

Medical Expenses - Per accident.
FL - Per accident; within 60 days of accident.

MN - The Medical Expenses benefit is replaced W|thMedlca|/SurglcaI “
Treatment Per accident.

NH - The Medical Expenses benefit is replaced with: Accident- Only N
Medical Care - Per accident.

PR - The following is added to the Medical Expenses benefit: Not paid if
the Emergency Medical Treatment benefit is paid.

Disability - Must be totally disabled for 3 fuil days; pays a benefit for up
to 6 months.

PR - The following policy benefit is added: Emergency Medical Treatment -
Within 24 hours of an accident (45 days for surgery); not paid if Medical
Expenses benefit is paid; limited to amount not paid under a health or
medical plan,

CA, CO, MN, NE, NJ, PA, WA - Limitations to the number of days between
the accident and the hospitalization and/or treatment are deleted.

Brain Injury Diagnosis - Diagnosis within 30 days afier accident.
Paralysis - Paralyzed at least 90 days in a row. Pays once.

Tendon, Ligament, Rotator Cuff or Knee Cartifage Surgery - Within 180
days of accident. Not paid if Ruptured Disc Surgery benefit paid.

NH Benef!t is ﬂot avallable

Ruptured Disc Surgery ~ Within 180 days of accident. N{}t pald |f ?endon,
Ligament, Rotator Cuff or Knee Cartilage Surgery benefit paid.

NH - Benefit is not available.

ABI30286

Prosthesis - Within 180 days of accident.

Physical Therapy - Must begin within 90 days of accident; payable up
to 6 months after accident. Not paid for same visit Accident Follow-Up
Treatment benefit paid.

MD - Not pald for same visit Accident Follow Up Treatment beneﬂt pa|d

Non LocalTransportatlon Per trip, max. StImes/accldent More than
100 miles from your home.

Family Member Lodging - Max. 30 days; more than 100 miles from
your home.
CT - Benefit is not available.

Accident Follow-Up Treatiment - Must begin within 30 days of accident.
Max 2 days/accident; payable up to 6 months per accident. Not paid for
same visit Physical Therapy benefit paid.

Hospital Intensive Care - Max. 60 days/confmement

Coma with Respiratory Assistance - Pays a benefit when in a coma for
at least 7 days in a row.

CA - The following is added: The condition must require intubation for
resplratory assistance.

GA Benefit is not avaflable.

Fl. Oniy The following is added as a rider beneht Extended Hospitalization -
Extends policy's Hospital Confinement benefit by 275 days (only after
policy benefit is used).

Must be totally disabled for 7 full days; pays a benefit ferup to 6
maonths. Primary insured only.

MA, NH - Rider is not available.

Benefit limited to 2 days/person/year, not to exceed 4 days/year if
coverage includes dependents.

DC, MA, MD, MO, NH, NJ, OH, Rl - Rlderls not available,

VA Benafil limited to 2 V|5|ts/person/year not to exceed 4 vnsﬁs/year
if coverage includes dependents.

Increases policy's Disability maximum benefit period by 6 months {only
after policy benefit is used), and extends policy's Hospital Confinement
benefit by 275 days (only after policy benefit is used).

CA FL - Rider is not avaﬁable

Conditions, Limitations and Exclusmns Affecting
Your Benefits

Most States - When an injury results in a covered loss within S0 days
(180 days for dismemberment or death), unless otherwise stated, from
the date of an accident, and is diagnosed by a physician, Allstate Benefits
will pay benefits as stated. Coverage wili onfy be provided for treatment
and confinement in the U.S. or its territories.

CA - When an injury results in a covered loss, Allstate Benefits will pay
benefits as stated. Coverage will only be provided for treatment and
confinement in the U.S, or its terriories.

"5 Allstate Benefits | aflstatebenefits.com




PA - When an injury resuits in a covered loss within 90 days (90-day limit
not applicable to dismemberment or death), unless otherwise stated,
from the date of an accident, and is diagnosed by a physician, Allstate
Benefits will pay benefits as stated. Coverage will only be provided for
treatment and confrnement in the U.S, or its terrifories.

UT - When zn njury reslts in a covered loss within 180 days, unless
otherwise stated, from the date of an accident, and is diagnosed by a
physician, Alistate Benefits will pay benefits as stated. Coverage will only
be provided for treatment and conhnement in the U S of its territories.

WA When an injury results ina coverec% ioss wﬁhm % year from the date
of an accident, and is diagnosed by a physician, Allstate Benefits will pay
benefits as stated. Coverage will only be provided for treatment and
confinement in the U.S. or its territories.

{a) Coverage under the Policy and any optional riders {except the
Sickness Disability Income Rider), if included in your coverage, may
include you, your spouse and children under age 26.

CA, WA - Coverage under the Policy and any optional riders (except the
Sickness Disability Income Rider), if included in your coverage, may
include you, your spouse or domestic pariner and children under age 26,

DC - Coverage under the Policy and any optional riders (except the
Sickness Disability income Rider), if included in your coverage, may
tnclude you, your spouse, domestic partner or civil union partner and

chiidren under age 26.

HI - Coverage under the Policy and any optional riders (except the

Sickness Disability Income Rider), if included in your coverage, may
include you, your spouse, children under age 26, and your certified
reciprocal beneficiary.

MD - Coverage under the Policy and any optional riders (except the
Sickness Disability Income Rider), if included in your coverage, may include
yau, youy spouse or domestic partner and children under age 26.

NI - Coverage under the Poiicy and any optional riders (except the Sickness
Disability Income Rider), if included in your coverage, may include you,
your spouse or civil union partaer and children under age 26,

(b) Coverage under the Sickness Disability Income Rider, if included
in your coverage, includes you only,

{a) Coverage terminates at the end of the grace pericd or age 70,

() Spouse coverage ends upon divorce,

CA, MD, WA - Spouse/domestic partner coverage ends upen divorce/
terrnmataon of partnershlp

DC Spouse/domeshc/cmt union partner coverage ends upon dlvorce/
termtnatlon of partnershtp

MN Spouse coverage ends when he or she becornes covered under
any other group heaith plan, or on the date the pelicy coverage would
etherwase termlnate

MT - Spouse coverage ends upon dlvorce annulment or Iegal separatlon

NJ Spouse/cnnl unlon partner coverage ends upon dlverce

(c) Coverage for children ends when the child reaches age 26, uniless
he or she continues to meet the requirements of an eligible dependent.

1L - Coverage for children ends when the child reaches age 26 (30 if a
military veteran who is an Hlinois resident), unless he or she continues
to meet the requirements of an eligible dependent,

MA - Coverage for children ends the earlier of when the chiid reaches
age 26 or 2 years following loss of dependent status under the internal
Revenue Code, unless he or she continues to meet the reguirements of
an eligible dependent.

PA - The following is added: Coverage will not terminate due to age on a
child whe was a full-time student and whose studies were interrupted by
aclive duty service in the military.

Coverage is guaranteed renewable until age 70, subject to change in
premiums by class.

FL - Coverage is non-cancelable untif age 70. Changes in premium rates
will not be made.

Policies and Benefit Enhancement and Accident Extended Benefit Riders

(1) Benefits are not paid foy;
(a) injuries incurred before the effective date;
ID, NH, UT - {a) is deleted.

(b} any act of war, participation in a riot, insurrection or rebellion;

1D, PA, WA - any act of war,
participation in riot or |nsurrect|on

CT - any act of war, participation
in |nsurrect|on or rebellion;

MD anyactofwar oK - (b)isdeleteé

(c) suicide or attempted suicicde;
IL- () is deleted.

CO, MO - suicide or attempted suicide, while sane;

{d) injuries sustained while under the influence of alcohol or narcotics,
untess taken on the advice of a doctor;

AR - injuries as a result of being intoxicated or under the influence of any
controlted substance unless taken on the advice of a doctor;

CA asa result of bemg |ntextcated or under the influence of narcotrcs
unless taken on the advice of a doctor. This only applies to the Policies
and the Benefit Enhancement Rider.

CT MD MI NH SD VT WA - (d)is deleted

GA-any ioss sustatned or contracted in consequence ef the znsured s bemg
fntoxicated or under the influence of any narcotic, unless taken on the
adv:ce of a doctor

ID alcohoirsm ar drug adélctlon

i_A |nt0x1catlon or belng under the |nf!uence of narcot%cs not prescnbed
by a doctor

MN - injuries sustarned whale under the |nf|uence of narcotlcs untess
taken on the advice of a doctor;

MT injuries sustained whrEe votuntarlty under the |nf|uence of atcohot
or narcotics, unless taken on the advice of a doctor

NC - injuries sustalned asa result of belng |nte>ncated or under the
mﬂuence of narcutlcs unless taken on the advice of a doctor;

N} any Ioss susta:ned or contracted in consequence of the (:O\rere(;I
person's being intoxicated or under the influence of any narcotic unless
admlmstered upon the advice of a physruan

OK any Ioss sustained or contracted in censequence ot the Insured 5
being under the influence of any narcotic unless administered on the
advice of a physician.



OR - injuries sustainad while legally intoxicaled or under the influence of
narcotics unless taken on the advice of a doctor;

TN - injuries as a result of being |ntox1cated or under the 1ntluence Gl any
narcotic unless taken on the advice of a doctor;

TX - injuries as a result of being intoxicated or under the influence of
narcotics, unless taken on the advice of a doctor;

U"E' injuries sustamed wh||e under the influence of alcohol or narcottcs
unless taken on the advice of a doctor, if the use of the alcohel or narcotic
substantially contributes to or causes the accident.

{e) bacterial infections (except pyogenic infections from an accidental
cut or wound);

AR, CT, 1D - (e) is deleted,

EE_ bactenal :nlectlon (except accidental |ngestlon of poisoneus food
and pyogenic infections from an accidental cut or wound);

MO - bacterial infections (except those from injury or ingesting
contaminated substance or material);

TX - bacterial infeciions (except food poisoning and pyogenic infections
from an accidental cut or wound);

WV - bacterial infections (except pyogenic infections from an accident).

(f} participation in aeronautics uniess a fare-paying passenger ona
licensed common-carrier aircraft;

1D - aviation;

NH,NJ- élliation, except as a fare-paying paslsenée‘l';' R

(g) taking of poison or asphyxiation from or voluntary inhalation of
gas or fumes;

AR - intentional 5elf-|nll|cted |njury,
CT, 1D, M1, NJ, OK, PA - (g) is deleted

FL, MD, MT, OR, TN, TX, WA voluntarytakmg cf poison or
asphymatmn frem or voluntary inhalation of gas or fumes

MN - veluntarymgeshon ar inhalation of poison, drugs, narcotlcs gas or
lumes or other deleterious substances;

MO |ntent|onal taking of poison or asphymatnon from voluntary
inhalation of gas or fumes.

NC - voluntary taking of poisan or asphyxiation from or voluntary inhaling of
gas of fumes,

{h) committing or attempting an assault or felony;
CT - (h) is deleted.

GA MN, NH, NE, TX - committing or attemptmgafeleny,

iD comm|tt|ng a felony;

MD - committing or attempting a felony (applies only to Accidental Death,
Dismemberment, and Disability benefits);

(i) driving in an organized or scheduled race or speed test or testing any
vehicle on any racetrack or speedway;

CT !D EF. lA MD N} OK 5C, VA, WA - (i} is deleted

(;) mental chseases or deflctenctes unless from organic disease,

FL mental diseases;

ID - mental or emotional d;sorders

MD, ME, MNr TX - (j) is deleted.
(k) dependent child participating in erganized footbal;
CT, FL, 1D, IL, tA, M, NH, NJ, OK, SC, VA, WA - (k) is deleted.

(1) hernia, including complications;
AR CT D, M1, NH, NJ, 5C, VA - (1) is det eted

lA PA hemla lncludlng compl;catlons are excluded lor the f|r5t 6
months of coverage;

(m) actlve M;lltary service,

(2) D|sabll|ty benefits for a bac!( ot |ntervertebral disc condition
are limited to 3 months for any one injury,

AR ID lL EA MI MN NH PA SC TX VA (2} is deleted

AP3 ONLY - injury that is a result of an on- the-job accident is
also excluded.

NC - exclusion does not apply if a benefit for such injury is not paid
under Chapter 97 of the General Statutes of North Carclina.

Sickness Disability Income {(APDIRC/APDIRS), Outpatient Physician's
Treatment Benefit (APOPTR1), and Sickness Hospital Confinement
{APHCR1) Riders

The riders do not pay benefits for:

{a) any act of war, participation in a riot, insurrection or rebellion;
CT- any act of war, insurrection ar rebellion;

ED any act of war partmmatlon in ariot or mst;rrectson
oK - (a) is deleted.

PA - any act of war, participatien in a riol or insurrection. This anly applleél
to the Sickness Disability Income Rider.

UT any act of war, voluntary pdlttelp'alnon |na notmsurrectlon or rebe .
This only applies to the Gutpatuent Physician's Treatment Benefit Rider.

VT - sickness caused by any act of war, part|c1pat|on ina riot or |nsurrect|0n '
This only applies to the Sickness Disability Income Rider.

(b} attempted suicide;

CO - attempted suicide, while sane. This only applies to the Sickness
Disability Income Rider and Outpatient Physician's Treatment Benefit Rider.

IL- (b) is deleted. Th{sonly applies to the Sickness Disability Income
Rider and Outpatient Physician's Treatment Benefit Rider,

MO - attempted suiclde, while sane. This only appliee'ldthe Sickness
Disability Income Rider and Sickness Hospital Confinement Rider.

PA-attemptedsmude including voluntary inhalation of gas or fumes.
This only applies to the Qutpatient Physician's Treatment Benefit
Rider and Sickness Hospital Confinement Riders.

VT-slcknesscaused by attempted suicide, while saneTh|scnIyappl|es to
the Sickness Disability Income Rider.

(<) being under the infiuence of alcohol, narcotics or any other
controlfed substance or drug unless taken on the advice of a doctor;

AL, GA, IN, NJ, TN, TX- any loss sustained or contracted in consequence
of the insured’s being intoxicated or under the influence of any narcotic
unless taken on the advice of a doctor. This only applies to the Sickness
Disability income Rider.

AR- any loss sustained or contracted as a result of being intoxicated or
under the influence of any controlled substance unless taken upon the
advice of a physician;

CA - as a result of being lntoxi-c“alted or under thelnfluenceof narcotics,
unless taken on the advice of a doctor

CT (c) is deleted for the Exclusaons and Other Limitations for Slckness
Disability Income Rider.

CT - the voluntary use of any contralled substance unless prescribed by
a doctor. This only applies to the Outpatient Physician’s Treatment Benefit
Rider, and Sickness Hospital Confinement Rider,




Sickness Disability Income (APDIRC/APDIRS), Outpatient Physician's
Treatment Beunefit (APOPTRT), and Sickness Hospital Confinernent
(APHCRT} Riders

1D, VT, WA - () is deleted:;

IL - () is deteted. This only applies to the Sickness Disability Income
Rider and Sickness Hospital Confinement Rider.

LA - being under the influence of alcohol or narcotics unless taken on the
advice of a doctor. This only applies to the Sickness Disability Income Rider.

LA - intoxication or being under the influence of narcotics not prescribed
or recommended by a doctor. This only applies to the Qutpatient Physician's
Treatment Benefit and Sickness Hospital Confinement Riders.

MD - (c) is de eted This only appiles tothe Slckness Dlsabl!:ty income R|der

MN - (c) is rep aced with: loss sustained or contracted in consequence
of the insured's being under the influence of any narcetic unless taken
on the advice of a doctor. This only applies to the Sickness Disabifity
Income Rider.

MT - being voluntarriirgtnnder' the infiuence ofaicoholnarcotlcs or any
other controlied substance or drug unless taken upon the advice of 2 doctor;
NV - (c) is deleted. This only applies to the Outpatient Physician's
Treatment Benefit Rider.

NC - any loss sustained or contracted as & result of being under the influence
of any narcotic unless taken upon the advice of a doctor,

ND - beiné intoxicated or under the influence of narcoticsorany other
controlled substance or drug unless taken on the advice of a doctor. This
only applies to the Sickness Disability Income Rider,

OR - (¢) is defeted. This only applies to the Outpatient Physician's Treatment
Benefit Rider.

OK - being under the influence of any narcotic unless taken upon the
advice of a doctor. This only applies to the Sickness Disabifity Income Rider.
OK - () Is deleted. This only applies to the Qutpatient Physician's Treatrment
Benefit and Sickness Hospital Confinement Riders.

PA - being intoxicated or under the influence of narcotics unless taken on the
advice of a doctor. This only applies to the Sickness Disability Incorne Rider.
PA - any loss sustained or contracted in consecuence of being
intoxicated or under the influence of narcotics untess taken on the
advice of a doctor. This only applies to the Outpatient Physician's
Treatment Benefit Rider.

SD - committing a felony under the influence of aiconnl,. narcotics or any
other controlled substance or drug unless taken upen the advice of a doctor.
This only applies to the Sickness Disability Income Rider,

5D - commission of a felony. This only applies to the Outpatient Physician's
Treatment Benefit and Sickness Hospital Confinement Riders.

() aleoholism, drug addiction or dependence on any controlled
substance;

CT, ID, OK - alcoholism or drug addiction;
MD, MN - (d is deleted. This only applies to the Sickness Disability
[ncome Rider.

PA - For Sickness Disability Income Rider: alcoholism or drug addiction,
For Outpatient Physician’s Treatment Benefit Rider: (d) is deleted,
VT - (d) is deleted. This only apphes to the Sickness Dlsabihty Income Rider,

SC WA - alcoholism or drug addiction. This only applaea to the Sickness
D|sab:||ty Income Rider.

(e) mental iliness without organic disease;
FL ~ mental diseases;

1D - mental or emotional disorders;
6'k'1'éﬁé'nta| or emotional dlscrders?hlsoniy appiies to the Sickness
Disability Income Rider.

OR - (e is deleted. This only applies to the Outpatient Physician’s
Treatment Benefit Ricler and Sickness Hospital Confinement Riders.

VT - (e) is defeted. This only applses to the Slckness Dlsab]hty Income Ridet.
() voluntary |nha|at|on of gas or fumes

CT, ID, NJ, OK, PA - {f} s deleted.

SC- () is deleted. This only applies to the Sickness Disabilty Income Rider.
VT - For Sickness Disability Income Rider: (F) Is deleted. For Outpatient
Physician's Treatment Benefit and Sickness Hospital Confinement Riders:

{f) is replaced with: voluntary inhalation of gas or fumes, except for medical
gases prescribed by a doctor.

The following Rider Exclusion and Limitation only applies to riders
APOPTR1 and APHCRT:

{g} dental or plastic surgery for cosmetic purposes, uniess required
to correct a disorder of normal bedy functions,

ID - dental or plastic surgery for cosmetic purposes (does not apply to
reconstructive surgery incidental to or following surgery for trauma,
infection, ar other disease, or because of congenital anomaly, or required
to treat an injury or to correct a disorder of normat body functions). This
only applies to the Outpatient Physician’s Treatment Benefit Rider.

The following Rider Exclusions and Liritalions onty apply to rider
APHCRT:

{h) a newborn child's routine nursing or weil-baby care;

(i} childbirth, unless the rider has been in effect for the 10 consecutive
months before confinement (complications of pregnancy or childbirth
are covered the same as sickness).

MT (|) is deteted.

OK ch:ldbtrth unless the ndcr has been in effect for the ?O consecutwe
months before cenfinement (complications of pregnancy, childbirth or
miscarriage are covered the same as sickness).

CA, CT, MA, MN, MT, NH, NJ, PR, R, 5C, SD, UT - The Pre-Existing
Condition Limitation for Policies is deleted.

PA - The policy only covers accidents that occur after the effective date.

{a) We do not pay benefits during the first 2 years of a person’s coverage
if caused by a pre-existing condition.

FL - We do not pay benefits during the first 12 months of 2 person's coverage
if caused by a pre-existing condition.
ID, VA - We do not pay benefits during the first year of a person’s coverage
|§ caused by apre- e><|st|ng CGﬂdihDﬂ

ME We do not pay benehts durmg the flrst 6 months (2 years if the
condition requwred ongoing chservation or treatment on the effective date)
of a person’ 's coverage if caused by a pre- emstmg condst%on

NM We do not pay benehts durmg the first 2 years of a person's coverage
if caused by a pre-existing condition, uniess the condition was disclosed
in the application; in this case, the condition will be covered after 6 manths.

{b) A pre-existing CondthOl'l is a condition which manifested before the
effective date, or for which medical advice or treatiment was recommended
by of received from a doctor within 5 years before the effective date.

AL - A pre-existing condition is a condition for which symptoms existed
within b years of the effective date, or for which medical advice or treatment
was recommended by or received fram a doctor within the 5-year period
pr{or to the effectlve date

AR, DE, MS WA~ A pre- emstmg condition is the existence ofsymptcms
which would cause a prudent person to seek diagnosis, care or treatment
within the 5-year period before the effective date, or a condition for which
medical advice or treatment was recormmended by or received from a
doctor within the 5-year period before the effective date.



FL - A pre-existing condition is a condition for which symptoms existed
within the 12-month period before the effeclive date, or for which medicat
advice or treatment was recommended or received from a doctor within
the 12-month period before the effective date. A pre-existing condition
can EXISt even {hough a diagnosis has not yet been made.

ID A pre- e><|st|ng condition is a candition for whlch medlcat ad\nce
diagnosis, care, or treatment was recommended or received from a
doctor in the 6-month period before the effective date.

. ~ A pre-existing condition is a condition which was diagnosed or treated
by a doctor within 24 months of the effective date or produced symptoms
within 12 months of the effective date that would cause a prudent person
fo seek diagnosts or treatment.

E(S A pre-existing condition is a condltlon far which symptoms e)usted
before the effective date, or for which medical advice or treatment was
recommended by or received from a doctor within 5 years before the
appllcatlon date

NV - A pre- e><|st|ng condition is a condition for which medical ad\nce
diagnosis, care or treatment was recommended or received within 6 months
before the effective date.

NM - A pre-existing condition is a condition which manifested withir 6
months before the effective date in a manner that would cause a prudent
persen to seek diagnosis, care, or treatment, or for which medical advice
or treatment was recommended or received within 6 months before the
effective date.

OK A pre- emstlng conchtlon is symptoms which would cause a prudent
person to seek diagnosis, care or treatment within 5 years before the
effective date or medical advice or treatment was recemmended by or
recewed from a doctor in the 5 -year period before the effective date.

VT A pre- eX|st|ng condltlon is the existence of symptoms which would
cause a prudent person to seek diagnosis, care or treatment within a 2-year
period preceding the effective date, or a conditien for which medical
advice or treatment was recommended by or received from a doctor
wﬁhm the 2—year penod preceding the effective date.

VA A pre exlstmg condition is the existence of symptoms which would
cause a prudent person to seek diagnosis, care, or treatment within a
1-year period before the effective date.

fenefit Enhancement, Sickness Bisabllity Income, and Accident
Extended Benefit Riders

CT - The Pre-Existing Condition Limitation for Benefit Enhancement
and Acadent Extended Benefit Riders is deleted.

MA The Pre Existing Condition Limitation tor Beneflt Enhancement
Rider is deleted. The Benefit Enhancement Rider is an Accident only
rider and does not pay in event of sickness.

{a) We do not pay benefits during the first year of a person's coverage
if caused by a pre-existing condition;

CA - We do not pay benefits during the first 2 years of a person's coverage
if caused by a pre-existing cendition, This only applies te the Sickness
Disability Income Rider,

FL - We do not pay benefits during the first 12 months of a person’s coverage
if caused by a pre- emstmg condlhon

ID - We do not pay benefits dur|ng the flrst 12 months of a person’s
caverage if caused by a pre-existing condition, unless the condition is rot
excluded by name or specific descrlptaon

NM - We do not pay benefits during the hrst 6 months of aperson's coverage
if caused by a pre-existing condition;

PR - We do net pay benelits during the first 9 months of a person's coverage

if caused by a pre-existing cendition;

(b} A pre-existing condition is a condition which manifested 1 year
before the effective date, or for which medical advice or treatment was
recommended by or received from a doctor within 1year before the
effective date.

CA - A pre-existing condition is a condition which manifested 2 years
befare the effective date, or for which medical advice or treaiment was
recommended by or received from a doctor within 2 years before the
effectlve date 1hns only applles to the S[ckness D|sab|llty Income Rider.

F!_ Apre- e><|=st|ng condltmn isa condmcn tor whlch symptoms eXIsted
within the 12-month period before the effective date, or for which medical
advice or treatment was recommended or received from a doctor within
the 12-month periad before the effective date. A pre-existing condition
can e><|st even though a diagnosis has not yet been made

ID A pre-existing condition is a condition for wh|ch med|ca| adwce
diagnosis, care, or treatment was recommended or received by a doctor
within 6 months before the effect:ve date.

MD - A pre-existing condltlon is a condition which manlfested stself
within the 12-month pericd prior to the effective date, or for which medical
advice or treatment was recommended by or received from a physicianin
the 12-month period prior to the effective date. A pre-existing condition
does not include a condition admitted in the application which was not
excluded by a signed waiver.

MT, ND, PA - A pre- eX|st|ng condmon is a condition for which medlcal
advice or treatment was recommended by or received from a doctor within
1 year before the effective date.

NJ A pre-existing condition is a condition f{}r wh!ch symptoms existed
that would cause a prudent person to seek diagnosis, care or treatment
within 1year prior to the effective date of coverage or medical advice or
treatment was recommended by or received from a physician in the 1 year
period prior to the effective date

NC - A pre-existing condition is a Londltlon far which medical advice,
diagnosis, care or treatment was recommended by or received from a
doctor in the 1-year period immediately preceding the effective date. This
only applies to the Sickness Dlsablilty Income Rider,

NM A pre-existing condition is a condntlon wh!ch manifested é months
before the affective date, or for which medical advice or treatment was
recommended by or received from a doctor within 6 manths before the
effectwe date,

PR A pre-existing condition is a condition whlch manlfested 9 months
before the effective date, or for which medical advice or treatment was
recommended by or received from a doctor within 9 months before the
effective date.

Sickness Hospital Confinement Rider

DC, MA, NH, NJ, RE - Rider is not available.

(a) We do not pay benefits during the first 2 years of a person's
coverage if caused by a pre-existing condition;

FL - We do not pay benefits during the first 12 months of a person’s coverage
if caused by a pre-existing condition;

ID We do not pay benefits during the hrst year of a person's coverage if
caused hy a pre-existing condition unless the condition is not excluded by
name or speahc descrlphon

M'E' SD We dc not pay benefits during the hrst year of a person 's
coverage if caused by a pre-existing condition;




(b} A pre-existing condition is a condition which manifested 2 years
before the effective date, or for which medical advice or treatment
was recommended by or received from a doctor within 2 years before
the effective date;

FL - A pre-existing condition is a condition for which symptorns existed
within the 12-month period before the effective date, or for which medical
advice or treatment was recommended or received from a doctor within the
12-month peried before the effective date. A pre-existing condition can exist
aven lhcugh a diagnosis has not yet been made

ID A pre- exastmg condition is a condltlon for whlch medlcal adwce
diagnosis, care, or treatment was recommended by or received from a
doctor within 6 months before the effective date;

MT - A pre-existing condition is a condition for which medical advice or
treatrnent was recommended by or received from a doctor within 1 year
before the effectlve date;

PA A pre- ex%stmg ccmdmora isa conditlon for whlch medlcal advice or
treatment was recornmended by or received frorn a doctor within 2 years
befare the effective date;

5D - A pre-existing cordition is a condition which manifested 1 year before
the effective date, or for which medical advice or treatment was

recommended by or received from a doctor within T year before the
effective date;

Disability and Sickness Disability - Means due solely to injury (policy
onily) or solely to sickness (Sickness Disability income Rider only), you are
under the care of 2 doctor, not able to do every important duty of your
regular job and are not working at any job. If retired, means unable to
engage in activities of persens of like age and good health.

CA - The definition of Disability and Sickness Disability is replaced
with: Means due solely to injury (policy only) or solely to sickness
(Sickness Disabifity Rider anly), you are unable to do with reasonable
continuity the main parts of your usual job in the usual way or ancther
job you could be reasonably expected to do based on your age,
education, experience and mental and physlcai capauty

FL - The "Sickness Disability Income Rider only” portion of the definition
of Disability and Sickness Disability is replaced with: Means due solely to
sickness, you are under the care of a doctor and are not able to do every
important duty of your regular job. ¥f retired, means unable to engage in
activities of persons of like age and good health.

LA - The definition of Disability and Sickness Disability is replaced with:
Means due sclely to injury (policy only) or solely to sickness (Sickness

Disability Rider oniy), you are under the care of a doctor, not able to do

every impostant duty of your regular job and are not working at any job
you are of become qualified for by education, training and experience, and
which provides substantially the same as your former earning capacity.
If retired, means unable to engage in activities of persons of like age and
good health.

mﬂstate
BENEFITS

Allstate Benelfits is the marketing name
used by American Meritage Life Insurance
Company, a subsidiary of The Allstate
Corporation, ©:2015 Allstate Insurance
Company, vwoww alislate.com or
allstatebenefits com

NH - The "policy only” portion of the Disability and Sickness Disability
definition is replaced with: Means solely due to injury, you are under the
care of a doctor, not able to perform all the important duties of your
regular job and are not working at any job, If retired, means unable to
engage in activities of persons of like age and good health.

PA - The definition of Disabitity and Sickness Disability is replaced with:
Means due solely to injury (policy only), or solely to sickness (Sickness
Disabifity Rider only), you are under the care of a doctor, net able to do all
the substantial and material duties of yvour regular job and are not working
at any job. If retired, means unable to engage in activities of persons of
fike age and good health.

TN - The definition of Disability and Sickness Disability is replaced with:
Means due selely to injury {policy only) or solely to sickness (Sickness
Disability Rider only), you are under the care of a doctor, not able to do
every important duty of your regular job and are not working at any job you
are suited for by education, fraining and experience. if retired, means
unable to engage in actlwtles of persons Gf I ke age. and good health

VT - The "Sickness D:sab!laty Rlder only” port|on of Dlsablhty and Snckness
Disability is replaced with: Means due solely to sickness, you are under
the care of a doctor, not able to do every important duty of your regular
job, and are not working at any job for which you are qualified by education,
tra|n|ng, or experience.

VA - The "Sickness Disability Rider only” portwn of the Disability and
Sickness Disability definition is replaced with: Means solely due to sickness,
you are under the care of a doctor, not able to do every important duty of
your reguiar job, and are not working at any job for which you zre qualified
by education, training, or expenence
WYV - The "policy only" portion of the Dlsablilty and Sickness Disability
definition is replaced with: Means solely due to injury, you are under the
care of a doctor, not able to engage in your current sccupation for which
you are reasonably fitted by education, training, or experience, and are
not working at any job.

Pregnancy - Total disability resulting from pregnancy or childbirth is
cavered the same as any covered sickness if the rider has been in effect
for the 10 months in a row before the start of such totai disability.
Complications of pregnancy or childbirth are treated the same as any
other sickness.

KS, MT, NC, OK, VT - Total disability resulting from pregnancy, childbirth,
or complications is treated the same as any other sickness.

This material is valid as long as information remains cutrent, but in no event later than November 15, 2018.

Policy benefits provided by policies APZ/AP3, or stale variations thereof. Benefit Enhancement Rider provided by rider
AP2BER/APIBER, or state variations thereol, Sickness Disability Income provided by rider APDIRS/APDIRC, or state
variations thereof. Sickness Hospital Confinement Rider provided by rider APHCR], o state variations thereof Outpatient
Physician's Treatment Benefit provided by rider APOPTRY, or slate vacialions thereol. Accident Extended Benefit
provided by rider AP2EXT/AP3EXT, or state varialions thereof.

The policy and riders provide Limited Benefit Supplementat Accident Insurance. The policy is not a Medicare Supplernent
Policy. i eligible for Medicare, review Medicare Supglernent Buyer's Guide available from Alistate Benetits. This information
highlights some features of the policy but is not the insurance contract. For complete details, contact your Alistate
Benefits Agent. Underwritten by American Heritage Life insurance Company (Home Office, Jacksonviile, FL).

The coverage does not constitute comprehensive health insurance caverage (often referred to as “major medical
coverage") and does not satisfy the requirement of minimum essential coverage under the Affordable Care Act.



